Becky Magestro sl - 200

From: Taylor Zeinert

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 8:14 AM

To: Becky Magestro

Subject: FW: Online Form Submittal: Citizen Service Information Form

From: noreply@civicplus.com <noreply@civicplus.com>

Sent: Sunday, March 10, 2024 9:23 PM

To: jallen@whitewater-wi.gov; City Manager <citymanager@whitewater-wi.gov>; City Clerk Staff
<cityclerk@whitewater-wi.gov>

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Citizen Service Information Form

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Citizen Service Information Form

This form is used to apply to City of Whitewater Boards, Committees or
Commissions.

Date 3/10/2024

Applicant Information

First Name Lynn

Last Name Binnie

Home Address 1315 W SATINWOOD LN
City WHITEWATER

State Wi

Zip Code 53190

Home Phone Number 2624732997

Cell Number 9206503650

Email Address lynnbinnie@yahoo.com

Boards/Committees/Commissions of Interest



Select all Boards,
Committees & Commissions
you are applying for by
checking each box:

Give a brief overview of
your background,
experience, interest, or
concerns pertaining to the
selected board(s),
committee(s) or
commission(s).

Optional: Upload
supportive documents
(resume, recommendation
letter, etc.)

Indicate whether you are
available during the day or
the early evening for a short
interview with the City
Manager & Common
Council President.

Plan & Architectural Review Commission

Served for 13 years as the Common Council representative to
the commission. Frequently made significant contributions to
the commission's discussion. Was the lead member working
with the contract planner and city attorney on the new sign
ordinance. Committed to timely action on applications while
listening to public input and ensuring compliance with
ordinances. Retired after working 35 years in senior community
administration, most recently with Fairhaven.

Field not completed.

Both

Business/Employer Information

Business/Employer Name
Business/Employer Address
City

State

Zip Code

Business/Employer Phone
Number

Reference #1 Full Name

Reference #1 Address &
Phone Number

Reference #2 Full Name

Reference #2 Address &
Phone Number

Retired

Field not completed.
Field not completed.
Field not completed.
Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Lisa Dawsey Smith

273 N. Fremont St., 262-510-4183
Sherry Stanek

415 S Douglas Ct., 920-723-6723



